



BURBANK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Daily Arrest Log

Arrest Date: 6/3/2019

- FOR PUBLIC RELEASE -



Name: TORREZ, RICHARD City of Residence: LITTLE ROCK DOB: 12/14/1958 Sex: M Height: 5-07 Weight: 185 Hair: GRY Eye: BRO Occupation: IT SPECIALIST

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04765 6/3/2019 / 0100 6/3/2019 / 0149 5635103 647(F)PC ALAMEDA AV AND PASS AV

SI: Officers observed a male lying in the middle of the street. Officer contacted the subject and determined he was drunk in public and unable to care for himself.

Name: GENTEMANN, CORRINA ROSE City of Residence: RESEDA DOB: 10/30/1991 Sex: F Height: 5-06 Weight: 110 Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Occupation: UBER DRIVER

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04766 6/3/2019 / 0300 6/3/2019 / 0424 5635104 23152(A)VC \$30,000.00 VICTORY BL AND VERDUGO AV

CFS; Citizen flag down regarding a traffic collision. Upon investigation, ARR was found in the driver's seat and admitted drinking and being involved in a collision. She was subsequently arrested for DUI. [REDACTED]

Name: GENTEMANN, CORRINA ROSE City of Residence: RESEDA DOB: 10/30/1991 Sex: F Height: 5-06 Weight: 110 Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Occupation: UBER DRIVER

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04766 6/3/2019 / 0300 6/3/2019 / 0424 5635104 23152(B)VC See Primary Charge VICTORY BL AND VERDUGO AV

CFS; Citizen flag down regarding a traffic collision. Upon investigation, ARR was found in the driver's seat and admitted drinking and being involved in a collision. She was subsequently arrested for DUI. [REDACTED]

Name: GARCIAQUINTANIL, JEFFERSON ALEXANDER City of Residence: LOS ANGELES DOB: 11/21/1999 Sex: M Height: 5-07 Weight: 160 Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Occupation: NEVER WORKED

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-03683 6/3/2019 / 0930 6/3/2019 / 0959 5635118 484(A)PC BUR9BK0104301 \$7,500.00 200 N THIRD ST

CFS; [REDACTED] males stole shampoo bottles from store. One of the males who had concealed the merchandise in his backpack was located in the area and taken into custody. WIT and BV was desirous of prosecution against the male who had stolen the merchandise in his backpack. Merchandise was recovered and returned to the store.



BURBANK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Daily Arrest Log

Arrest Date: 6/3/2019

- FOR PUBLIC RELEASE -



Name: BERKLEY, GLEN ASHE **City of Residence:** BURBANK **DOB:** 4/5/1991 **Sex:** M **Height:** 6-00 **Weight:** 180 **Hair:** BLK **Eye:** BRO **Occupation:** CONSTRUCTION

Report/DR No.	Arrest Date/Time	Booking Date/Time	Booking No.	Charge	Warrant No.	Bail Amount	Location of Arrest
19-04771	6/3/2019 / 1015	6/3/2019 / 1105	5635129	459PC		\$20,000.00	4000 W WARNER BLVD

CFS; Male subject located inside of private office building in Warner Brothers studio. Male took hat, bracelet, and golf cart key from office building. Subject arrested for 459 PC and outstanding LAPD warrant for 602 PC.

Name: BERKLEY, GLEN ASHE **City of Residence:** BURBANK **DOB:** 4/5/1991 **Sex:** M **Height:** 6-00 **Weight:** 180 **Hair:** BLK **Eye:** BRO **Occupation:** CONSTRUCTION

Report/DR No.	Arrest Date/Time	Booking Date/Time	Booking No.	Charge	Warrant No.	Bail Amount	Location of Arrest
19-04771	6/3/2019 / 1015	6/3/2019 / 1105	5635129	602(K)PC	LAV9VW0344401	See Primary Charge	4000 W WARNER BLVD

CFS; Male subject located inside of private office building in Warner Brothers studio. Male took hat, bracelet, and golf cart key from office building. Subject arrested for 459 PC and outstanding LAPD warrant for 602 PC.

Name: VAZQUEZ, MARYJANE ASHLEY **City of Residence:** N HOLLYWOOD **DOB:** 1/16/1996 **Sex:** F **Height:** 5-01 **Weight:** 120 **Hair:** BLK **Eye:** BRO **Occupation:** STRIPPER

Report/DR No.	Arrest Date/Time	Booking Date/Time	Booking No.	Charge	Warrant No.	Bail Amount	Location of Arrest
19-04773	6/3/2019 / 1030	6/3/2019 / 1155	5635139	647(F)PC		\$250.00	200 N THIRD STREET

CFS: Taxi driver reported a drunk female who was passed out inside his cab with no where to go. Female was arrested for 647 (f) PC.

Name: PEDROZMUNOZ, YARIB DEYANIRA **City of Residence:** VAN NUYS **DOB:** 3/3/1996 **Sex:** F **Height:** 5-02 **Weight:** 115 **Hair:** BRO **Eye:** BRO **Occupation:** RESTAUR SERVICE

Report/DR No.	Arrest Date/Time	Booking Date/Time	Booking No.	Charge	Warrant No.	Bail Amount	Location of Arrest
18-06007	6/3/2019 / 1420	6/3/2019 / 1435	5635143	148.5(A)PC		Court Ordered	BPD JAIL LOBBY

This report is documented in Crossroads.



BURBANK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Daily Arrest Log

Arrest Date: 6/3/2019

- FOR PUBLIC RELEASE -



Name: PEDROZMUNOZ, YARIB DEYANIRA City of Residence: VAN NUYS DOB: 3/3/1996 Sex: F Height: 5-02 Weight: 115 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO Occupation: RESTAUR SERVICE

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
18-06007 6/3/2019 / 1420 6/3/2019 / 1435 5635143 20002(A)VC Court Ordered BPD JAIL LOBBY

This report is documented in Crossroads.

Name: GUERRERO, ANDREW DAVID City of Residence: SUN VALLEY DOB: 2/8/1987 Sex: M Height: 5-09 Weight: 195 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO Occupation: REFUSED

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04061 6/3/2019 / 1855 6/3/2019 / 1953 5636813 11377(A)HS BUR9BK0121201 \$10,000.00 WALMART

SI: Traffic stop conducted for violation of 5200(a) CVC. A consent search of vehicle revealed drugs and drug paraphernalia inside. Both driver and passenger denied any knowledge of the drugs and drug paraphernalia, and were both placed under arrest.

Name: GUERRERO, ANDREW DAVID City of Residence: SUN VALLEY DOB: 2/8/1987 Sex: M Height: 5-09 Weight: 195 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO Occupation: REFUSED

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04061 6/3/2019 / 1855 6/3/2019 / 1953 5636813 11377(A)HS BUR9BK0038601 See Primary Charge WALMART

SI: Traffic stop conducted for violation of 5200(a) CVC. A consent search of vehicle revealed drugs and drug paraphernalia inside. Both driver and passenger denied any knowledge of the drugs and drug paraphernalia, and were both placed under arrest.

Name: GUERRERO, ANDREW DAVID City of Residence: SUN VALLEY DOB: 2/8/1987 Sex: M Height: 5-09 Weight: 195 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO Occupation: REFUSED

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
19-04061 6/3/2019 / 1855 6/3/2019 / 1953 5636813 11364(A)HS BUR8BK0219601 See Primary Charge WALMART

SI: Traffic stop conducted for violation of 5200(a) CVC. A consent search of vehicle revealed drugs and drug paraphernalia inside. Both driver and passenger denied any knowledge of the drugs and drug paraphernalia, and were both placed under arrest.



BURBANK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Daily Arrest Log

Arrest Date: 6/3/2019

- FOR PUBLIC RELEASE -



Name: BHATIA, RAJEN City of Residence: PORTER RANCH DOB: 11/24/1964 Sex: M Height: 5-09 Weight: 175 Hair: BLN Eye: BRO Occupation: REFUSED

Report/DR No. Arrest Date/Time Booking Date/Time Booking No. Charge Warrant No. Bail Amount Location of Arrest
6/3/2019 / 1930 6/3/2019 / 2007 5636840 647(F)PC \$250.00 TALLY RAND

[Redacted arrest record entry]

[Redacted arrest record entry]

[Redacted arrest record entry]



BURBANK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Daily Arrest Log

Arrest Date: 6/3/2019

- FOR PUBLIC RELEASE -



[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Name: VALENTE, NANCY ADRIANA **City of Residence:** LOS ANGELES **DOB:** 6/8/1993 **Sex:** F **Height:** 5-02 **Weight:** 115 **Hair:** BLK **Eye:** BRO **Occupation:** NONE

Report/DR No.	Arrest Date/Time	Booking Date/Time	Booking No.	Charge	Warrant No.	Bail Amount	Location of Arrest
19-04791	6/3/2019 / 2120	6/4/2019 / 0510	5636848	22810(A)PC		\$20,000.00	TARGET

S/I; Officers conducted an area check in the Empire Center regarding two subjects who had just stole from the REI. Subjects were later contacted in front of Target. Female was arrested for violations of 22810(a) PC, Title 18 United States Code 1704, 496(a) PC, 466 PC, 11350(a) HS, 11377(a) HS, 11364(a) HS, and 484(a) PC. [REDACTED]